

## **PARTNERS IN CARE**

Oahu Continuum of Care

Partners in Care is a coalition of Oahu's homeless service providers, government representatives and community stakeholders working together in partnership to end homelessness.

Oahu CoC Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 200 North Vineyard Boulevard, Suite A-210 November 22, 2022, 11:30AM-1:00PM

## Attendees: Please see attendance sheet below

Торіс	Discussion	Outcome/Action
Call to Order, Approval of Minutes	The meeting was called to order at 11:31am. Minutes from October 2022 were approved as written. Scott moved to accept minutes as reported. Cheryle seconded. Introductions and special plans for Thanksgiving.	October 2022 Planning and Housing meeting minutes approved.
Continuing Business	Continuing Business PITC 2023 Update: CoC Advisory Board has approved to move forward with the 2023 PITC in late January. There was a comment from Achieve Zero that they were disappointed that the voices of the region were not listened to. Scott stated that he did not remember hearing that all the regions had voted no to conducting the count. Laura confirmed that it was brought to the Advisory Board and that while the Advisory Board understood the work that the Region Leads have to do for the Count, the decision included a lot more considerations such as the neighbor islands had already decided to do the count and that many policy makers request the information from the Point In Time Count. Consideration from different stakeholders is always necessary. Concerns of observation tool vs. full survey Highlight the hospitals – Danny. Include more inclusive information in the report. Also the Hawaii State Hospital/criminal justice. Scott agrees with Danny. Encampments/homeless/housed. Laura – increase in non- traditional sites of homelessness. Scott – Jeff Bezos donated \$7.5 million total to several local nonprofit organizations, including Family Promise of Hawaii. Housing Person – Nani Medeiros will be in the Governor Elects Cabinet. Review ideas for HMIS annual statistics to place in community report: NOFO • De-briefing: about 6 people attended • Laura explained the need to pull more things from the scoring card so that PIC staffing and the Planning and Housing Committee could do more of the smaller	Meeting 11/3 12- 1pm

r		
	things in reviewing the programs and then the evaluators would not be so overwhelmed.	
	Housing First Training There was a lot during the conference that spoke on Housing First, but we still feel the need to conduct training so that all programs are defining and implementing it in the same way.	
	<b>Using bridged housing.</b> There is a need to recognize that some who are experiencing homelessness are going in and out of housing and that there needs to be the ability to bridge to transitional if needed rather than no safety net to catch people from falling completely out of homelessness.	
	<b>Training on ELOCCS/SAGE</b> Will be worked on in spring. Based on recent NOFO's, there are several agencies who have trouble with both Eloccs and Esnaps.	
	Supportive Housing Workgroup Cheryl: Report will be completed by next week. There will be recommendations within the report. Prioritization of best practices for supportive housing in the community. Scott: can we have a subcommittee to focus on supportive housing. He would also like to see how supportive housing can overlap with Kauhale villages. Is there a way to layer services? We need to have further discussion on this. Sharon – we have talked about how we can incorporate the supportive housing component into the Planning and Housing Committee. If someone would like to volunteer to spearhead this discussion moving forward would be great.	
	<b>Monitoring and evaluation</b> Wallace has put together great dashboards for all programs. Elliot and Laura will begin conducting site visits and monitoring and evaluation programs.	
New Business	HI-501 CoC policies and Procedures PIC is currently updating and will then bring draft to providers and funders. Scott would like a copy of the current P & P's. Laura noted that they are available on our website.	
	<b>Job Fair</b> Tentatively scheduled for February 2023 for all providers to assist with capacity issues.	
	<b>Legislative Review</b> We have a strong Advocacy group. We have some buckets. Scott – Senate committees have already been determined. Senator Joy San Buenaventura will remain as the Health and Human Services Chair.	
	<b>Announcements</b> Cheryl: Sign on letter for homelessness and housing programs. This link closes tomorrow.	

Next Meeting	We will not hold a December 2022 Meeting. Our next meeting	Meeting ended at
	is tentatively scheduled for January 24 <sup>th</sup> , at 11:30 am	12:37 PM

## Attendance

Elliot Woods Sharon Baillie Laura Thielen Pua Ho'okano -IHS (Guest) Bridgette Kahanaoi Jay L. Serle Grochowsky, Emma F Bellisario, Cheryl A Scott Morishige Michaela Sorina Monique Monteville w/WIN **Daniel Cheng** Jessica Pang Deann Aiu Robbins, Michelle (Chris) Tanya Brown Tim Koehler Day, Rochelle Shelly Bohol- Dynamic Healing Center (Guest) Jillian Okamoto lan S Julia Wolfson Brynn Miranda Dana Lucio **Babes Fely** Leah Nahele Lauren Rojas